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	February 14, 2018
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:	Monthly Update Call – WEQ OASIS Subcommittee
The WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is well underway in its efforts to address its assignments as part of the 2018 WEQ Annual Plan.  This year, the subcommittee will be addressing six annual plan items related to the development and/or modification of the WEQ OASIS Suite of Business Practice Standards (WEQ-001, WEQ-002, WEQ-003, and WEQ-013).  The subcommittee held its initial meeting of the year on January 24 – 25 during which time the subcommittee evaluated the priority of which it will address its assigned annual plan items.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Additionally, this year the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is working jointly with the WEQ Business Practices Subcommittee to address two joint annual plan items to close out the efforts on FERC Order No. 890.  During a joint meeting held on January 23 – 24, the subcommittees voted out a recommendation to address 2018 WEQ Annual Plan Item 2.a.i.2 – Redispatch Cost Posting to allow for posting of third party offers of planning redispatch services.  The comment period for the recommendation closes on February 26, 2018.  The subcommittees continue to work jointly to develop a recommendation for 2018 WEQ Annual Plan Item 2.a.i.1 – Paragraph 1627 of Order 890 – Posting of additional information on OASIS regarding firm transmission curtailments.  The next joint meeting of the subcommittees will be a conference call on March 6, 2018.
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